From: Eborn, Maddison <meborn@craftonhills.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 11:01 AM

To: CHC Campus <chccampus@sbccd.cc.ca.us>

Subject: Crafton Hills College Events calendar for February 2 - 8

CRAFTON HILLS

C OLL E G E

Crafton Hills College Events

Monday, February 2, 2026

In the Everyday: Gordon Parks Updated!

Ongoing through Wednesday, March 4

Location: Crafton Hills College, Learning Resource Center 208

In The Everyday: Gordon Parks
January 27 - March 2, 2026

This exhibition introduces early works of Gordon Parks from the Office
of War Information collection. In the early 1940s, Parks joined the Office
of War Information (OWI), a government agency created during World
War Il to document American life...


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026723
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ﬂ‘ Parking Permits Required - Ticketing Begins New!

All Day
Location: Crafton Hills College, Crafton Hills College

Parking Permits Required
Ticketing begins February 2

e Thevirtual parking permit is $45
e Virtual passis valid at both CHC & SBVC

e More information, visit: www.craftonhills.edu/parking

Introduction to the Library Updated!

12-1pm

Location: cccconfer.zoom.us...

_ This hands-on workshop will provide an orientation to the services and

resources available to students at the CHC Library. Workshops are 60
minutes and will be held ONLINE in the Library Zoom Room.

Struggling with research for your classes? Join us for a hands-on
workshop designed to help you...

Research Conference Overview New!

3-4pm
Location: Crafton Hills College, West Complex (WEST) 214

Research Conference Overview
Everything You Need to Know About Presenting at a Conference

This workshop is an overview that covers the entire process of preparing
research for a conference presentation, including different types of
presentations and where you can present.


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196305979
https://www.craftonhills.edu/current-students/parking/index.php
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026543
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/96558927081
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d195972888

10 Participation AND 10...

Tuesday, February 3, 2026

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

Opening Ceremony & Kickoff Reception, part of Black History
Month Updated!

12-2pm
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Location: Crafton Hills College, Roadrunner Cafe

Crafton Hills College Black History Month Events
A Century of Black History Commemorations

Join us throughout February as we celebrate Black History Month with a
series of engaging, inspiring, and community-centered events.

[] February 3
Opening Ceremony & Kickoff Reception
Roadrunner Café | 12-2pm

..


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026723
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d194400776
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d194400776

2026-2027 Financial Aid FAFSA & CADAA Workshops

12:30-1:30pm

2026-2027

Financial

) Crafton Hills College, Crafton Center 125 (Financial Aid Lab
Location: oom)

Crafton Hills College invites students to attend FAFSA & CADAA
application assistance workshops for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027
financial aid years.

These workshops are designed to help you complete your financial aid
applications with support from knowledgeable staff.

Workshop Details:
[] Tuesdays &...

Library Research Skills Updated!

1-2pm

Ol

Location: cccconfer.zoom.us...

..
-

Not sure where and how to start your research? During this workshop,

L WN

we’ll walk you through how to find and access Library articles, ebooks
and streaming videos. Workshops are 60 minutes and will be
held online in the Library Zoom Room.

Struggling with research for your classes? Join us for a...

r;m‘mmm x Men’s Mental Health Support Group

EALTH SUPPORAT
ROUP

i:‘ﬂ 2-3pm

Location: Crafton Hills College, Student Support Building

e i & Men’s Mental Health Support Group
A Space for Men to Talk, Cope, and Grow


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d195558922
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026550
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/96558927081
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d194786440

DUAL ENROLLMENT

Break the stigma—start the conversation. Join our six-week, open
support group designed for male-identifying students who want a
supportive space to connect, reflect, and grow.

[[] When: Tuesdays, 2:00-3:00 PM
? Where: SSB 101

Dual Enrollment Open Hours New!

4-5pm

Location: sbccd-edu.zoom.us...

Dual Enrollment Open Hours

February 3rd - May 5th
Tuesdays, 4pm-5pm on Zoom

Topics include:
e the Dual Enrollment process
e applying to the college
e submitting the Dual Enrollment request form
e answering any questions

Join on Zoom: https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/j/88912689329

Questions? Contact Ali Raventos at ...

Research Conference Overview New!

‘ 5-6pm

Location: sbccd-edu.zoom.us...

Research Conference Overview
Everything You Need to Know About Presenting at a Conference


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196263096
https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/j/88912689329
https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/j/88912689329
mailto:araventos@craftonhills.edu
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d195972909
https://sbccd-edu.zoom.us/my/honorszoom

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

Wednesday, February 4, 2026

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

Mindful Movement & Destress Art Workshop New!

12-1pm

Location: Crafton Hills College, Crafton Center 101 (SAS Office)
Mindful Movement & Destress Art Workshop

Wednesday Feb 4, 2026 at 12-1pm in SAS Office (CCR-101)
Learn how to:

e Develop a positive and empowering relationship with movement
through chair yoga

e Discover the power of self-care through de-stress art

e Find new ways to prioritize your mental health and...


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026723
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d195834335
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2026-2027
Financial
Ald

Cultivate and Grow Lunch and Learn New!
12-1pm
Location: Crafton Hills College, Crafton Center 155
Cultivate and Grow Lunch and Learn
Welcome to a New Semester!

o Create avision board

e Paint a terra cotta pot

e Setyourgoals

o Kick off the new year with positive energy.
What to Expect

o Free pizza, snacks, and supplies for vision board activities,
painting and more.

Date: February 4th and 5th
Time:...

i 2026-2027 Financial Aid FAFSA & CADAA Workshops

12:30-1:30pm

Crafton Hills College, Crafton Center 125 (Financial Aid Lab

Location:
Room)

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
D Tuesdays &...


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196176379
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d195558923

ALkt " Alcohol and Opioids Workshop New!

1-2pm
» Location: Crafton Hills College, Student Support Building

Alcohol and Opioids Workshop

Join the Institute for Public Strategies (IPS) to learn what alcohol and
opioids are, their effects, the laws surrounding them, and practical
harm-reduction strategies to keep you and your community safe.
FREE Fentanyl Test Strips and Naloxone will be provided to all...

Tackle Timed Writing: Tutoring Center Workshop New!

3-3:45pm
Location: Crafton Hills College, Learning Resource Center 137

Learn about different Timed Writing Test types, how to address a
prompt, and tips for taking Timed Writing Tests. Please note that this
workshop takes place in the CHC Tutoring Center LRC-137.

“Steps Toward Freedom: A Selma Screening”, part of Black History
Month Updated!

4:30-6:30pm

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


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d195962268
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196390810
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d194400779
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d194400779

[] February 3
Opening Ceremony & Kickoff Reception
Roadrunner Café | 12-2pm

E..

I've Applied, What's Next? Workshop

5:30-7pm

Location: Crafton Hills College, Crafton Center 220

In this IN-PERSON workshop, you will update your CSU & UC
applications with Fall grades and final Spring schedule for Fall 2026
Transfers, activate your university portals, review your "to-do" list, learn

how to send "partial" transcripts, and apply for graduation. Bring your
laptop. We have...

Thursday, February 5, 2026

%:\ WM |n the Everyday: Gordon Parks Updated!
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T e Ongoing through Wednesday, March 4

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


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d195114414
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026723

All About APA: Online Tutoring Center Workshop New!
9-9:45am
Location: craftonhills.craniumcafe.com...

Learn how to format a paper in APA format including the abstract,
headers, n-text citations, references, and more. This workshop will use

a Prezi presentation and other resources. Note that this workshop takes
place online through the use of Cranium Café. After you register, you will
receive an emai...

University of Redlands Advising Updated!

@ " 10am-1pm

REDLANDS RIPRESINTATIVE

Location: Crafton Hills College, University Transfer Center (CCR-220)

We invite you to join us for a personalized IN-PERSON one-on-one
advising session with an experienced advisor from the University of
Redlands right here at Crafton at the University Transfer Center. Make
your appointment to have your transcripts reviewed, ask questions
about the transfer process,...

—GLOBME-—‘ Global Grooves at the MCC: Afrobeats Dance Class New!
) C

12-1pm

Location: Crafton Hills College, Student Support Building

Global Grooves at the MCC: Afrobeats Dance Class

Thursday, February 5 at 12pm in the Multicultural Center

Celebrate Black History in this high-energy class fusing African rhythms
and modern movement. Feel the groove as your body moves! Snacks
available while supplies last.

RSVP: ...


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196391032
https://craftonhills.craniumcafe.com/62f1761e82709/classroom?m=895sq
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196251020
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196378990
https://esars.sbccd.org/C_StudentLifeEvents/eSARS.asp?WCI=Init&WCE=Settings

QUMD Gl g Cultivate and Grow Lunch and Learn New!
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Location: Crafton Hills College, Crafton Center 155

% ..._:.. Cultivate and Grow Lunch and Learn
Welcome to a New Semester!
o Create avision board
e Paint a terra cotta pot
e Setyourgoals
e Kick off the new year with positive energy.
What to Expect

o Free pizza, snacks, and supplies for vision board activities,
painting and more.

Date: February 4th and 5th
Time:...

Library Research Skills Updated!

5-6pm
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- Location: cccconfer.zoom.us...
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

Friday, February 6, 2026


https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196176380
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026553
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

Lincoln's Birthday (Campus Closed)

All Day

LINCOLN'S
BIRTHDAY 1

CAMPUS CLOSED

FEBRUARY 6 9.

View the entire calendar online



https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d196026723
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/?trumbaEmbed=view%3devent%26eventid%3d187917254
https://www.craftonhills.edu/calendar/

